
 Mississippi Department of Information Technology Services   
                           IT Hardware EPL 3760 Website and Price List Certification  
 

Directions:  AFTER reviewing your IT Hardware EPL website, products, and price list, answer the questions below and sign and date 
the document. Email this form to eplteam@its.ms.gov BY THE 5th BUSINESS DAY OF EACH MONTH.  Please include a complete copy 
of your current price list in Excel format. 

MANUFACTURER NAME:        Getac, Inc.____________________________________________ 

 
• DOES YOUR IT HARDWARE EPL WEBSITE AND PRICE LIST MEET ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IT HARDWARE   

EPL RFP?    Yes     
 

• ARE ALL PRODUCTS LISTED ON YOUR IT HARDWARE EPL WEBSITE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION IX OF RFP 3760 AVAILABLE AT  http://www.its.ms.gov/Procurement/Pages/3760.aspx ?     Yes          

 
• DOES THE ATTACHED PRICE LIST SPREADSHEET MATCH THE CURRENT PRICE LIST PDF ON YOUR IT HARDWARE EPL 

WEBSITE?  Yes  
 

• HAVE YOU ADDED NEW PRODUCTS SINCE THE PREVIOUS MONTH?   No  

IF YES:  Include an additional Excel spreadsheet containing only the new products. The format should be the same as 
your complete price list. 

• IF YOUR PRICE LIST HAS CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIOUS MONTH, DID YOU ARCHIVE THE OLD PRICE  
LIST SO THAT IT IS STILL AVAILABLE ON YOUR WEBSITE?  Yes   
 

• HAS YOUR URL OR ANY OF YOUR IT HARDWARE EPL REPRESENTATIVES CHANGED SINCE LAST MONTH?   No  

IF YES:  Provide your new URL in the body of your email. If there are any new contacts provide the name, title, EPL role, 
phone number and email address in the body of your email.   

Please initial the appropriate statement below: 

       MG       I certify that my IT Hardware EPL website is in compliance with the requirements specified in Section XI of RFP 3760 and 
that all products listed on the attached pricelist spreadsheet are in scope. 

OR 

______ I certify that I have included any known issues in my email.  I understand that failure to correct these issues in a timely 
fashion could be cause for my EPL reseller group to be deactivated until all issues have been resolved. 

 

 _ _____________                       October 5, 2022    

Signature        Date                                                                                                       
       

mailto:eplteam@its.ms.gov
http://www.its.ms.gov/Procurement/Pages/3760.aspx

